From: Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul)

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 16 W Acker...

Date: Monday, April 4, 2022 7:41:44 AM

Hello.

Just an fyi here, this is on for appeals tomorrow, Jay Mitchell / Quality Residents.

From: Filiowich, Shawn (CI-StPaul) <shawn filiowich@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Sunday, April 3, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Hoffman, James (CI-StPaul) <james.hoffman@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Dornfeld, Matt (CI-StPaul)
<matt.dornfeld@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 16 W Acker

Hello fellas,

| am working patrol today (Sunday, 04-03-2022)

We were sent to 16 W Acker. It is a condemned property, not sure if you guys would have it or not.
Someone ripped the placards off and has been staying inside. There was an odor of gas and the
water main in the basement was broke and gushing water.

Fire checked the gas, excel shut off the gas, and water dept had to come out and shut off the water.
It will also need to be secured again.

| will be here Mon-Thurs. and can assist out there if need be.

Thanks,

Officer Shawn Filiowich

Central District Code Enforcement
Desk: 651-266-5936

Cell: 651-703-4906
shawn.filiowich@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Please take our survey
http://stpaul.gov/PoliceCommunitySurve
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